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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Muldraugh 
Muldraugh, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, and each major fund of the City of Muldraugh, Kentucky (the "City"), as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the City's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each 
major fund of the City as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and, 
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of a Matter - Prior Year Restatement 

The financial statements of the City as of June 30, 2015, were audited by other auditors whose 
opinion dated November 15, 2015, expressed unmodified opinions on those financial statements. As 
discussed in Note 9 to the financial statements, the City has restated net position as of July 1, 2015, 
for the correction of errors in deferred outflows, deferred inflows and net pension liability previously 
reported as of June 30, 2015. The other auditors reported on the 2015 financial statements before 
the restatement. 

As part of our audit of the 2016 financial statements, we audited the adjustments described in Note 
9 that were applied to restate the opening balances of the 2016 financial statements as of July 1, 
2015. In our opinion, such adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied. We were 
not engaged to audit. review or apply any procedures to the 2015 financial statements of the City 
other than with respect to the adjustments and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any 
other form of assurance on the 2015 financial statements as a whole. 

Report on Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary 
comparison information - general fund, schedule of city's proportionate share of net pension liability 
in County Employees Retirement Systems ("CERS·) • and the schedule of city's contributions to CERS 
on pages 39 through 43, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained durrng our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. The 2015 information presented on pages 42 through 43 was reported on by other 
auditors, prior to the restatement above, whose report dated November 15, 2015, indicated they 
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applied certain limited procedures to the information and, accordingly did not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures did not provide them with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Management has not presented the Management Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part 
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. Our opinions on the basic financial statements are not affected by 
this missing information. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements. The supplementary information presented 
on pages 44 through 51 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of 
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all materially respects in relation to the financial statements 
as a whole. The supplementary information on page 52 has not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on that information. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 
13, 2017 on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance. 

November 13, 2017 
Louisville, Kentucky 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Primary Government 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Tows 
Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash s 19,069 - s 11,993 s 31,062 
Restricted c1Sh 48,573 80,442 129,015 

Receivables: 
Occupational taxes 17.823 -0- 17,823 
Property taxes 688 -0- 688 

KLEFPF 661 -0- 661 
Insurance premium tax 26,622 -0- 26,622 
Water ·O· 22,063 22.063 
Garbage -0- 18,492 18,492 
Sewer -0· 37,604 37,604 
Surcharge -0- S,S20 5,520 

Reserve deposit 7.650 -0- 7,650 
Internal balances 10,717 (10,717) ·0-

Noncurrent assets: 

Capital assets 
Depreciable buildings. property, and ~ uipment (net) 1,556,774 3,035,364 4,592.138 

Total assets 1,688,577 3,200,761 4,889,338 

Deferred outflows of res01.1rces 74,338 45,472 119,810 

Total assets and deferred outflows s 1,762.915 s 3,246,233 s 5,009,148 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Primary Government 

Governmental Buslneu-type 
Activities Activities Totals 

U.bllltles 

-- Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable s 5,802 s 19,890 s 25,692 

Accrued e)(penses 6,802 1,308 8,110 

Accrued Wi ges 5,145 2.071 7,216 

Deposrts ·0· 32,150 32,150 

Compensated absences 1,049 5,253 6,302 

Notes payable 2U39 26,214 48,453 

Bonds payable 10,000 8,000 18,000 

Total current liabilities 51,037 94.886 145,923 

Noncurrent Liabilities 

Compensated absences ·0· 2.722 2,722 

Notes payable \ 54,768 57,637 212.405 

Bonds payable 225,783 53,273 279,056 

Net pension hab1l1ty 385,316 234.732 620,048 

Total noncurrent liab1tties 765,867 348,36-4 1,114,231 

Total ll■bllltles 816,904 443,250 1,260,154 

Deferred Inflows of resources ·0· ·O· -0-

Total ll■blltlH and deferred Inflows 816,904 443,250 1,260,154 

Net position (deficit) 

Invested in capital assets, net or related debt 1,143.984 2,890,240 4,034,224 

Restricted for specific purpose 56,223 48,292 104,515 

Unrestricted (254,196) (135,549) (389,745) 

Total net position (defldt) 946,011 2,802,983 3,748,994 

Tot■l ll■bilitles, deferred Inflows and net position s 1,762,915 s 3,246,233 s 5,009,148 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Governmental Funds 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
General Fund Funds Totals 

Assets 

Cash $ 8,126 s 10,943 s 19,069 

Restricted Cash -0- 48,573 48,573 

Receivables· 
Occupational taxes 17,823 -0- 17,B23 

Property taxes 68B -0- 6B8 
KLEFPF 661 -0- 661 

Insurance premium tax 26,622 -0- 26,622 

Reserve deposit ·0- 7,650 7,650 
'-

Due from other funds 10,717 -0- 10,717 

Total assets s 64,637 s 67,166 s 131,803 

Liabilities and fund balance 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable s 5,802 s •0- s 5,802 

Accrued expenses 6,802 ·0- 6,802 

Accrued wages 5,145 -0- 5,145 

Compensated absences 1,049 -0- 1,049 

Total Liabilities 18,798 -0- 18,798 

Fund balance; 
Restricted for specific purpose ·O· 56,223 56,223 

Unassigned 45,839 10,943 56,782 

Total fund balance 45,839 67,166 113,005 

Total llabilltles and fund balance s 64,637 $ 67,166 s 131,803 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Fund balance • total governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 

net assets are different because; 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 

resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 

Capital assets 

Deferred outflows of resources are expensed in the current 

period, and therefore are not reported in the governmental 

funds. 

Long-term liabilities, including notes payable, are not due and 

payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in 

the funds. 

Bonds payable 

Notes payable 

Net pension liability 

Net position of governmental activities 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES ANO CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Governmental Funds 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
General Fund Funds 

Revenues: 

Property taxes s 45,301 s -0-
Business licenses 24,900 -0-
Unloading licenses 1,000 -0-
Interest income 22 27 
Occupational licenses 71,122 -0-
Police department revenue 20,719 -0-
Fire department revenue 3,833 -0-
Lease income 25,576 550 
Franchise fees - utilities 29,216 -0-
Franchise fees • telecommunications 4,803 -0-
Sanitation 39,666 -0-
Permits 120 -0-
Insurance tax 11S,820 -0-
Auto licenses 6,228 -0-
Gross receipts license fee 23,841 -0-
Donations 3,821 8,001 
Miscellaneous 16,070 1,500 

Intergovernmental revenues: 

Coal and mineral grants 10,368 -0-
Municipal road aid grants ·0- 18,852 
Police grants 1,888 -0-
House Bill 413 6,406 -0-
State police grants - KLEFPF 9,247 -0-
Fire grants 8,000 -0-

Total revenues 467,967 28,930 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

ST A TEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

· Expenditures: 
General Government 

Salaries 207,017 •D• 
Payroll taxes 15,053 ·0· 
Retirement 33,083 ·O· 
Utilities 36,430 ·0· 
Insurance 48,922 1,896 

Telephone 4,621 ·0· 
Office expense ·0· 186 

Professional fees 3,941 1,500 

Advenising and legal 1,637 ·0· 
Repairs and maintenance ·0· 5,947 
Fuel 74 1,198 

Festival expense 2,816 7,390 

Supplies 5,881 ·0· 
Towing expense 7,715 ·0· 
Miscellaneous ·O· 13,068 

Bank fees 515 -0· 

Conferences 244 ·0· 
Public Safety 

Police department 34,379 ·0· 
Fire depanment 22,506 ·0· 

Total Current Expenditures 424,834 31,185 

Capital Outlay 14,166 10,000 

Total Expenditures 439,000 41,185 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 28,967 (12,255) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses); 

Proceeds from sale of equipment 35,050 ·O· 
Proceeds from loan 14,166 -0· 

Debt Service 
Principal (58,721) (10,000) 

Interest (7,935) (8,444) 

Operating transfers in 11,002 25,852 

Operating transfers out (24.102) (6,000) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (30,540) 1,408 

Net Change In Fund Balances (1,573} (10,847) 

Beginning Fund Balance 47,412 78,013 

Ending Fund Balan,e s 45,839 s 67,166 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Net change in fund balances • total governmental funds s (12,420) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 
are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense. As a result fund balance decreases by the 
amount of financial resources expended, whereas net assets 
decrease by the amount of depreciation expense charged for the 
year. 

Capital outlay 24,166 
Depreciation expense (76,442) 

Difference (52,276) 

Loan proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental 
funds, but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the 
Statement of Net Assets Principal payments is an expenditure in 
the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term 
liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets. 

Loan proceeds (14,166) 
Principal payments 68,721 

54,555 

Pension income (expense) related to long-term net pension 
liabilities that is not included in the governmental funds. (44) 

Change in net position of governmental activities s (10,185) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES) 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Business-Type Activities 

Operations and 

Maintenance Fund Revenue Fund NonmaJor Funds Totals 

Assets: 
Current assets: 
Cash s 5,788 s 1,412 s 4.793 s 11,993 
Restricted cash ·O· -0- 80,442 80,442 
Receivable. 

Water -0- 22,063 -0- 22,063 
Garbage -0- 18,492 -0- 18.492 
Sewer -0- 37,604 -0- 37,604 
Surcharge -0- 5.520 -0- 5,520 

Total current assets 5,788 85,091 85,235 176,114 

Noncufl'ent assets: 
Truck1 42,567 -0· ·0 - 42,567 
Improvements other than buildings 4,219,668 -0· -0- 4,219,668 
Machinery and equipment 190,080 -0· -0- 190,080 
Accumulated depreciation (1,416,951) -0- -0- (1,416,951) 

Total noncurrent assets 3,035.364 -0- -0- 3,035,364 

Total assets 3,041,152 85,091 85,235 3,211.,478 

Deferred outflows of resources 45,472 -0· -0- 45,472 

Total assets and deferred outflows s 3,086,624 s 85,091 s 85,235 $ 3,256,950 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION -
PRORIETARY FUNDS (BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES) 

FOR THE VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Bullneu•Typ• Actlvltln 

Operations and 
Maintenance Fund Revenue Fund NonmAjor Funds Totals 

U.bilitln 
Curnnt llabl!lties: 
Acounts payable s 19,890 s ·0- s -0- s 19,890 

Accrued e•penses l.308 -0· -0· 1,30B 

Deferred revenue .(). -0- .(). •0-

Accrued wages 2.071 .Q. -0· 2.071 

Compensated absences 5,253 -0- -0· 5,253 

Depos,ts •O• -0- 32.1S0 32.150 

Due to other funds 10.717 -0- -0- 10,717 

Notes payable 26.214 ·0· -0- 26,214 

Bonds payable 8.000 .I). -0- 8,000 

Total current liabllit1es 73,453 .Q. 32.1SO 105,603 

Noncurnnt llabliltles: 
Compensated absences 2.722 -0- -0- 2.722 

Notes payable 57,637 -0- -0- 57,637 

Bonds payable 53,273 -0- -0· 53,273 

Net pension habihty 234,732 -0- .()- 234,732 

Total IIQncurrent liabilities 348,364 -0- .(). 348.364 

Total llabllltin 421.817 .Q. 32.1S0 453,967 

D•faned Inflows of teSCKlrCH ·O· .Q. .Q. .Q. 

Total liabilltn and d■fenwd Inflows 421,817 -0- 32. ISO 453,967 

Net position 
Invested 1n capital assets, net ol related debt 2.890,240 -0- -0· 2.890,240 

Restncted ·O· -0- 48.292 48.292 

Unrestncted (225,433) 85,091 4,793 (135,549) 

Total net poslllon 2.664,807 85,091 S3,085 2.B02.983 -
Total liabilities, defemtd Inflows, and net position s 3.086,624 s 85,091 s 85,23S S 3,256,950 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION­
PRORIETARY FUNDS (BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Operalions and 
Business• T~ Actlvftles 

Maintenance Fund Revenue Fund Nonmajor Funds Totals 
Operating ,-venues: 

W<1ter servtce s ·0- s 165,419 s ·0· s 165,419 
Sewer servke -0· 204,541 -0- 204.541 
Garbage serv1ce -0- 133.174 ..(). 133,174 
Sewer surcharge -0· 30.805 ..(). 30,805 
lnfiltralion income ·0· 25,599 ..(). 2S,S99 
Miscellaneous •0· 17,826 6.089 23,915 

Total opera11ng revenues ·0- 577.364 6,089 583.453 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 122,763 ·0- -0- 122.763 
FICA taxes 8.284 ·0· -0· 8,284 
Group insurance 6,017 ·0- -0· 6,017 
Rellrement 50.940 ·0- ·0· 50,940 
Advertising 1.31? •O· -0· 1,312 
Water maintenance 24,447 ·0- -0- 24,447 
Sewer maintenance 34,201 ·0- -0· 34,201 
Office expense 1,63S ·0· 28 1,663 
Utilnies 19,439 ·0· ·D· 19,439 
Insurance 27.245 -0- -0· 27,245 
Telephone/pager 2,n8 ·0- ·0· 2.ne 
Utility tax 14,586 ·0- ·0· 14.586 
Uniforms -0- ·0- ·0- -0· 
Repairs and replacement 10,261 -0· ·0· 10,261 
Professional fees 3,375 -0· -0· 3,375 
Depreciation 121,956 ·0- -0- 121,956 
Miscellaneous 8,803 693 ·0· 9,496 
Gas ar,d fuel expense 9,012 -0- -0· 9,012 
Sanitation 120.361 •O· ·0- 120,361 
Water purcha1oed 95,436 ·0· ·D- 95,436 

Total operating upenses 682.851 693 28 683,572 

Operatir,g income (loss) (682.851) 576,671 6.061 (100,119) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION­
PRORIETARY FUNDS (BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES) 

Non-operaung revenues (expenses); 
Grants 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Operating transfer.; in 
Opera1ing 1ransfers out 

T 01al non•operating revenue (expensesl 

Change in net position 

Total ne1 position • beginning, as previously stated 

Prior period adjustment (see note 9) 

Total net position• beginning, as restated 

Total net position • ending 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Business-Type Activities 
Operations and 

Maintenance Fund Revenue Fund Nonmajor Funds 

•O• ·O· •O· 
e 6 39 

(7,352) ·O· -0· 
576,401 22.525 77,685 
(10,7S21 (590.911) (81,900) 

ill.305 ( 568,360) (3,9761 

(124,546) 8,291 2.085 

2.947,B27 76. B00 51.000 

(158,474) ·O· ·O· 

2,789,353 76,800 51 ,000 

s 2,664,807 s 85,091 s 53,085 

lS 

Totals 

·O· 
53 

(7,3S2) 

676,811 
(663,563) 

(14,051) 

(1 14.170) 

l.07S.627 

(158,474) 

z,917,15~ 

s 2.802,9B3 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

ST ATE ME NT OF CASH FLOWS -
PRORIETARY FUNDS (BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Buslnesa-T.l!f!! Actlvtu .. 

C.sh flows from operating actlvltlea 
Cash received from cus1on1ers. 
C.ash paymenu to suppliers for goods and services 
C:ash p.:.ymonts to employees for services 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

C.Sh flows from non-capital flnanc:lng activities: 
Operating transfers - in from other ft;nds 
Oper.,ting tr .. nsfers • out to other funds 

Net c•nh flows from non-capital financing activities 

C.Sh flows from capltal and related financing actlvltl.,. 
Acquisition and consuuction of c.apil.al .-ssets 
Loan proceeds 
Principal paid on notes 
lnte,est paid on notes 

Not cash Hows fro,n capit.11 and related finllncing ac:Uvilit:1 

C.sh floW5 from Investing actlvltlon 
lnte,ost in<omo 

Net cash flows from invcsdng .lctivities. 

Net Increase (decrease• in cash equivalents 

Cash and ~ash equivatf?nts at begtnnlng of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at ,:,nd oJ year 

Shawn in th• flnanc:••• dat•m•nts as: 
Cash 
Restricted cash 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

Operations and 
Maintenance l=und 

s -o-
(400,684) 
(121,510) 

(522.194) 

576,401 
( 10,752) 

565,649 

(36,667) 

33.567 
129, 1S5) 

~ 
(39,607) 

.!! 
8 

3.856 

~ 
s ~ 

5 ,788 
-o-

s 5.788 

16 

R.,v.,nue Fund 

s 

-
...! 

s 

569.159 
(693) 

-o-
568,466 

22.525 
(590,91 tJ 

(568,386) 

-0-
-o-
-0-
-o-

-o-

~ 

~ 
86 

1,326 

s 

--- -
~ s 

1.412 
-0-

1A12 s 

Nonmajor 

Funds 

390 
(ZS) 

-o-
362 

TT,885 

(~ 

(4,015) 

-o-
-o-
-o-
•0 -

- 0-

12.... 
39 

(3,614) 

~ 
8~ 

4,793 
80.442 
85,235 

Totals 

s 569,549 
(401,405) 
(121,510) 

46,634 

676,811 
(683,563) 

(6.75il:) 

(36.667) 
33.567 

(29. 155) 
(7 .352) 

(39,607) 

5 3 

53 

328 

92.107 

s 92.435 

11,993 
80,442 

s 92.435 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS­
PRORIETARY FUNDS (BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201 § 

ReconclUatlon or net operating Income (lo••) to n•I. cash flows ff'om 
op•r•tlng activities 

N-,t operating income (loss) s (682,851) s 576,671 
.-.dJustm11nb 

Ooprc,ciation e111penso 121,956 -0-
Net changes In •us.ots/llabilitio5: 

Accounts tu.::eivablv -o- (4,3021 
Duo from other funds 5,750 -o-
Ac:c:ounts payable (3,6051 -o-
Un••rn-,:d revenu11t -o- 13,9031 
Accrued expenses; 595 -0· 
Compensated absences 1.253 •0• 
Oue to other funds 3,921 -0-
Deposit, •O• -0-
Deferred outnows ahd not panslon ll~biUty 30,787 -0-

Net cash Uows from operating .activitlos s 
-----

(S22.1941 s 568,466 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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s 6,061 

-o-

-0-

-o-
-o-
-o-
-0-

•0-
·O· 

(5,699) 
-o-

s 362 

$ (100,1191 

121,956 

14,302) 
5,750 

(3,605) 
(3,903) 

595 
1,253 
3,921 

(5,699) 
30,767 

S 46,634 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT POLICIES 

The City of Muldraugh, Kentucky (the "City·) is a fifth class city located in Meade County, 
Kentucky. It operates under a councilmanic form of government and derives significantly all of 
its revenue from water and sewer receipts, property taxes, business license and franchise taxes, 
garbage collections and insurance taxes. 

The financial statements of the City are prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (~GAAP"). The City's reporting entity applies 
all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") pronouncements. 

Reporting Entity 

The City's financial statements include the operations of all organizations for which the City 
Council exercises oversight. Responsibility is demonstrated by financial interdependence, 
selection of governing authority. designation of management, ability to significantly influence 
operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. 

Basic Financial Statements 

Basic financial statements consist of the following: 

• Government-wide financial statements, 
• Fund financial statements, and 
• Notes to the basic financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements consist of the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities and report information of all the nonfiduciary activities of the City and 
its component units. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated 
from the government-wide financial statements. All internal balances in the statement of net 
position have been eliminated, with the exception of those representing balances between the 
governmental activities and the business-type activities, which are presented as internal 
balances and eliminated in the total government column. 

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are 
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from 
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through 
user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities for the City 
include the general fund, municipal road aid fund, land development fund, police special 
account fund, storm water management fund, festival fund and safe room. The business-type 
activities of the City include the operations and maintenance fund, revenue fund, meter 
deposit fund, depreciation fund, surcharge fund, water/sewer construction fund, bond & 
interest sinking fund and sewer infiltration fund. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which expenses of a given function are 
offset by program revenues. Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants 
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given 
function or activity, and 2) grants and contributions, including special assessments that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes 
and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as 
general revenues. The City allocates certain indirect costs to be included in the program 
expense reported for individual functions and activities in the government-wide statement of 
activities. 

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary 
funds. Major individual governmental and proprietary funds are reported as separate columns 
in the fund financial statements. 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. as are the proprietary funds and the 
fiduciary funds financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned or, for property tax 
revenues, in the period for which levied. Expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified-accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period. The City in general considers revenues available if they are collected within 60 
days after year-end. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements have been met. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is 
incurred, except for unmatched interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when 
due, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when 
payment is due. 

For the governmental funds financial statements, the City considers all revenues susceptible to 
accrual and recognizes revenue if the accrual criteria are met. Specifically, sales tax, franchise 
taxes, licenses, interest, special assessments, charges for services, and other miscellaneous 
revenue are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenue in 
the current fiscal period. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the 
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been 
met. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing activities. The 
principal operating revenues of the City's utilities are charges to the customers for services. 
Operating expenses for proprietary funds include administrative expenses and depreciation on 
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non­
operating revenues and expenses. 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent fiscal 
and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds 
according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of 
funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 

The City reports the following major governmental fund: 

• General Fund - Used as the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all the 
financial resources and the legally authorized activities of the City except those 
required to be accounted for in other funds. 

The City reports the following major proprietary fund: 

• Operations and Maintenance Fund - Used to account for the activities of providing 
water, sewer and garbage service to customers, 

• Revenue Fund - Used to account for all revenue received by the City that is transferred 
to the appropriate fund. 

Reconciliation of Goyernment•Wide and Fund financial Statements 

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balances in the 
governmental funds and the net position reported in the government-wide statements. These 
adjustments reflect the changes necessary to report the governmental fund balances on the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. In addition, 
capital assets and long-term debt are added to the governmental funds to compile the long­
term view of the governmental activities column. 

A similar reconciliation is included on the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in 
fund balances for the governmental funds. These adjustments reflect the transition from the 
modified accrual basis of accounting for governmental fund financial statements to the accrual 
basis of accounting for the government-wide statements. Capital outlay is replaced with 
depreciation expense. 
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Use of Estimates 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expense/expenditures during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The City considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when 
purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivables 

Accounts receivable are reported at the amount management expects to collect from 
outstanding balances. Management considers all accounts receivable as collectible at year­
end. Taxes receivable are the amount the City expects to collect within 60 days of year•end per 
the City's policy. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, buildings and improvements, equipment, and infrastructure 
assets {e.g~ roads, sidewalks, traffic lights and signals, street lights, and similar items). are 
reported in the applicable governmental or business•type activities columns in the 
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an 
initial individual cost of S 1,000 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such 
assets are recorded at historfcal cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fa ir 
market value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not 
add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives is not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is 
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. 

Capital assets of the City are depreciated using a straight-line method over their estimated 
useful lives. 

As a result of the implementation of GASB 34, the City is accounting for infrastructure assets on 
its financial statements The government-wide financial statements include those infrastructure 
assets that were either completed during the current fiscal year or considered construction in 
progress at current fiscal year-end. However, the government-wide financial statements do not 
reflect those infrastructure assets completed prior to July 1, 2001. 
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lnterfund Transactions 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

During the course of operations, transactions may occur between funds within the City that 
may result in transfers being recorded. lnterfund receivables and payables and interfund 
transfers are eliminated in the statement of net position. 

Compensated Absences 

The City allows all employees occupying permanent positions annual vacation and sick leave at 
their current salary rate. Accrued vacation and sick leave is limited to 120 hours and 480 hours, 
respectively, at any time. Any employee who terminates employment with the City shall have 
used all accrued vacation leave time prior to the date of official termination. However, 
employees who terminate employment with the City shall not be compensated for unused sick 
leave credit Vacation leave is accrued at the rate of 1 /12th of the annual rate per month of 
employment. The City accrues a liability for compensated absences which meet the following 
criteria: 

1. The City's obligation relating to employee's rights to receive compensation for future 
absences is attributable to employee's services already rendered. 

2. The obligation relates to rights that vest or accumulate. 
3. Payment of the compensation is probable. 
4. The amount can be reasonably estimated. 

In accordance with the above criteria, the City has accrued a liability for vacation pay which has 
been earned but not taken by City employees. 

The City has not accrued a liability for sick leave which has been earned but not taken by City 
employees that did not meet the above criteria. 

Equity Classifications 

Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted balances, 
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) 

external groups such as creditors, granters, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

c. Unrestricted - All other net position that does not meet the definition of ·restricted" or 
•net investment in capital assets.• 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to 
use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. Furthermore, 
committed fund balances are reduced first followed by assigned amounts, and then 
unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of 
those unrestricted fund classifications can be used. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as 
nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. Nonspendable fund balance 
cannot be spent because of its form. Restricted fund balance has limitations imposed by 
creditors, granters, or contributors or by enabling legislation or constitutional provisions. 
Committed fund balance is a limitation imposed by the City Council (the ·council"). Assigned 
fund balances is a limitation imposed by a designee of the Council members. Unassigned fund 
balance in the General Fund is the net resources in excess of what can be properly classified in 
one on the above four categories. Negative unassigned fund balance in governmental funds 
represents excess expenditures incurred over the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned 
to those purposes. 

The City generally segregates restricted, committed, and assigned resources by account. When 
resources meeting more than one of those spendable classifications are commingled in an 
account in the City's accounting system, the assumed order of spending is restricted first, 
committed second, and finally assigned. Once restricted resources have been exhausted, 
unrestricted resources will then be spent on the specific purpose. 

Property Taxes 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied on 
October 1 and are due and payable at that time. All unpaid taxes levied October 1 become 
delinquent February 1 of the following year. Property taxes unpaid at May 1 of the following 
year are subject to a lien filed against their property. 

Expenses/Expenditures 

Expenses are classified by function/program in the government-wide financial statements. 
Expenditures are classified by function in the governmental fund financial statements. Indirect 
expenses are not allocated to functions in the statement of activities. 
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Pensions 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, def erred outflows of resources, deferred 
inflows of resources related to pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of 
County Employees' Retirement Systems ("CERS") and addition to/deduction from CERS's 
fiduciary net positon have been determined on the same basis as they were reported by CERS. 

2. CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AND COMPONENTS OF RESTRICTED CASH 

The City of Muldraugh maintains numerous accounts at various depository banks. All of the 
bank balances were covered by the $250,000 federal depository insurance or pledged U.S. 
government securities for those accounts with balances over $250,000. The City of Muldraugh 
considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with an original maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Effective January 1, 1996, the 
General Assembly enacted Kentucky Revised Statutes 66.480 which limits investments of public 
funds generally to obligations of the U.S. and certain of its agency and instrumentality, 
certificates of deposits or other interest-bearing accounts of the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) insured banks or savings and loan institutions. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for cash is the risk that, in the event of failure by a financial institution, the 
City may not be able to recover the value of its deposits or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of the financial institution. The City's policy dictates that all cash maintained in any 
financial institution be collateralized and the collateral held in the name of the City. The City 
was fully collateralized and all cash equivalents were held in the City's name as of June 30, 2016. 
The bank balances were secured by the $250,000 federal depository insurance and pledged 
securities as collateral, but held in Meade County Bank"s name. All cash accounts were secured 
for fiscal year June 30, 2016. Cash not needed for current expenditures are invested in interest 
bearing accounts. 
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Restricted Cash 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH. KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Restricted cash at June 30, 2016, consists of the following: 

Govrmment•l activities 
Land development 

Municipal road ald 
Safe room 

Buslnm•tvP• 1ctMties 
Depreciation 
Water and sewer constructron 
Bond and interest slnking fund 
Meter deposit 

Total restricted cash 

s 

s 

s 

28,059 

18,596 

1,918 

48,573 

7,007 
1,000 

28,171 

44.264 
80.442 

129,015 

a. Land development - This fund accounts for construction and related appraisal costs 
associated with real estate acquisition and development. 

b. Municipal road aid - This fund accounts for the allocation of municipal road aid funds which 
are for design, right~of~way acquisitions, construction and other municipal road 
expenditures. 

c. Safe room - This fund was pledged for the payment of all principal and interest due on the 
safe room lease associated with the acquisition and construction of the community center 
safe room. 

d. Depreciation - This fund can be used for the purpose of paying the cost of maintenance, 
repairs, renewals and for costs associated with the water and sewer system. 

e. Water and sewer construction - This fund was established for water and sewer construction 
projects related to construction projects within the City. 

f. Bond and interest sinking fund - This fund was pledged for payment of the City's revenue 
bonds on a bi~annual basis. 

g. Meter deposit - This fund is to be used to maintain meter deposits paid by citizens of the 
City for water, sewer and garbage service and is held by the City and will be applied to a 
customers final bill when service is inactivated or when the customer leaves the City and 
requests reimbursement for their deposit. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

3. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 

The City uses the straight-line method for property, plant and equipment based on the following 
estimated useful life by major class of depreciable assets: 

Assets Years 
Buildings 10 to 40 
Improvements other than buildings 10 to 40 
Infrastructure 15 to 40 
Utility systems 20 to 40 
Machinery and equipment 5 to 15 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows: 

Balance July Balance June 
Primary Govemment 1, 2015 Additions Deductions 30, 2016 

Govemmental activities: 
Nondepreciable assets: 

Land $ 76,164 s ·0· s -0- s 76,164 
Total nondepreciable assets 76,164 , ()+ ·0 · 76,164 

Depreciable assets. 
Park Equipment 33,260 ·0· (7,275) 40,535 
Buildings 1,405,632 ·0- ·0· 1,405,632 
City Hall 114,231 ·0- ·0· 114,231 
Trucks 37,017 10,000 {2,500) 49,517 
Pohce Cars and Fire Trucks 305,421 -0· (9,495) 314,916 
Fire Station 40.400 · 0· -0· 40,400 
Police and Fire Department Equipment 94,962 ·O· (16,499) 111,461 
Maintenance Equipment 95,069 14,166 (43,398) 152,633 
Office Equipment 23.343 ·0· -0- 2.3,343 

Total depreciable asset$ 2,149,335 24,166 (79,167) 2.252.668 
Total capital assets 2,225.499 24,166 (79,167) 2.328,832 

Accumulated Depreciation: 
Park Equipment (25,537) (1,160) 7,275 (33,972) 
Buildings (54,736) (36,044) ·0· (90,780) 
City Hall (51,423) (6.240) ·0· (57,663) 
Trucks {35,035) (1,973) 2.500 (39,508) 
Police Cars and Fite Trucks (220,708) (21,791) 9,495 (251,9941 
Fire Station {31 ,078) (1,035) -0· (32,113) 
Police and Fire Department Equipment (88,038) {2,012) 16,499 (106,549) 
Maintenance Equipment j88,888) (4,580) 43,398 (136,866) 
Office Equipment (21,006) (1,607) · 0· (22,613} 

Total accumulated depreciation (616,449) (76,442) 79,167 (772,058} 
Total depreciable asset$, r,.et 1,532.886 (52,276) ·0· 1,480,610 

Governmental ■cttvitles upltal assets, net s l .609,050 s (52,276) $ .Q. s 1,556,n.4 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Balance July Balance June 

Prlm•ry Government 1, 201S Additions Deductions 30, 2016 

Business-type activities: 
Depreciable assets· 

Water Lines s 971,3B6 s ·0· s ·0· s 971,386 
Sewer Lines 3,248,281 ·0· ·0· 3,248,281 
Machinery and Equipment 130,729 -0- -0- 130,729 
Office Equipment 56.2S0 3,100 ·0· 59,350 
Trucks 9,000 33,567 ·0· 42,567 

Total depreciable assets 4,415,646 36,667 ·0· 4,452,313 

Accumulated Depreciation; 
Water Lines (511,790) (49.092) ·D· (560,882) 
Sewer Lines (595,700) (64,546) -0- (660,246) 
Machinery and Equipment (126,245) (2,721) ·0- (128,966} 
Office Equipment (52,258) (3,079) ·0· (55,337) 
Trucks (9,000) (2,518) -0· (11,518) 

Total accumulated depreciatron (1,294,993) (121 ,956) ·0· (1,416,949) 
Business-type adlvltles capital assets, net S 3,120,653 s (85,289) s -0- s 3,035,364 

Depreciation expense is charged to functions as follows: 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

General government s 51,601 Water and sewer $ 121,956 
Police 22,552 $ 121,956 

Fire department 2,289 

s 76,442 

4. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Accrued compensated absences for the year ended June 30, 2016 is as follows: 

Balance July 1, &~lance June 30. AmountsOue 
2015 tamed Us~ 20 16 Wilh1n One Year 

AdminiW11tion 1.18l 3,262 s 4,423 20 s 20 
Police 2,127 3,896 4,994 l,029 1,029 

Total general fund 3,308 7,l58 s 9,4l7 1,049 s 1049 

Operat,ons and 
maintenance 6.722 8,058 6,805 7,975 5,253 

Total compensalt!d 
absences 10,030 1'$-216 s 16.222 s 9,024 s 6,302 
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT 

General Fund 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

The City has a note payable secured by a vehicle financed in August 2012 from Meade County 
Bank for the amount of $28,842, payable in 60 installments at $539 per month including 
interest at 4.61 %. The balance of the note payable at June 30, 2016 was $ ·0-. 

The City has a note payable secured by a building financed in December 2012 from Meade 
County Bank for the amount of $165,599, payable in 240 installments at $1,000 per month 
including interest at 3.96%. The balance of the note payable at June 30, 2016 was $145,262. 

The City entered into a bond payable in the amount of $255,000 for the purpose of refinancing 
a lease agreement dated August 30, 2012 that was used for the acquisition, construction, 
installation and equipping of a community safe room, payable in 248 installments. The note 
payments are due monthly in varying amounts from $1,370 to $1,782 per month. The balance 
of the bond payable at June 30, 2016 was $235,783. The bond is payable from the pledge 
receipts and is secured to include but not limited to the lease rental payments received. 

The City has a note payable secured by two vehicles entered in April 2015 from Meade County 
Bank for the amount of $64,208 payable in 60 installments at $1,150 per month including 
interest at 2.81%, The balance of the note payable at June 30, 2016 was $19,289. 

The City has an unsecured note payable for a HVAC system entered in October 2015 from 
Meade County Bank for the amount of $14,166 payable in 60 installments at $262 per month 
including interest at 4.14%. The balance of the note payable at June 30, 2016 was $12,456. 

Operations and Maintenance 

The City has an unsecured note payable for the Sunstreet Sewer project water and sewer 
expansion entered in February 2014 from Meade County Bank for the amount of $98,000 
payable in 60 installments at $1,828 per month including interest at 4.52%. The balance of the 
note payable at June 30, 2016 was $53,041. 

The City has a note payable secured by vehicle entered in February 2016 from Meade County 
Bank for the amount of $33,567 payable in 60 installments at $614 per month including 
interest of 3.2%. The balance of the note payable at June 30, 2016 was $30,810. 

The City has bonds payable for water system revenue bonds entered in June 1987 from the 
United States Department of Agriculture in the principal amount of $213,000 payable in semi­
annual installments including interest at 5.00%, payable on January 1 and July 1 of each year 
until 2026. The balance of the bonds payable at June 30, 2016 was $61,273. The bonds are 
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secured by the pledge of a fixed portion of the income and revenues that are derived from the 
operations of the City's municipal water system. 

Debt maturities for the loans of the City are as follows: 

Governmental 

Saf~ Baam .t:nl6S:.. 
Year Eodiog !:itv !:!all ~20'1 eava ble !ilebi,les ~ l.!21aJ 

2017 s 6,366 s 10,000 $ 13,197 s 2,676 s 32,239 
2018 6,623 10,000 6 ,092 2,789 25,504 
2019 6,890 10,000 ·0- 2,907 19,797 
2020 7,168 10,000 -0- 3,030 20,198 
2021 7,457 10,000 -0- 1,054 18,511 

2022•2026 42,044 60,833 -0- -0- 102,877 
2027-2031 51,234 75,000 -0- -0- 126,234 
2032-2035 17,480 49,950 ·0- ·0- 67,430 

Total s 145,262 $ 235,783 s 19,289 $ 12,456 s 412,790 

Business-type 

Watec aad 
~ wais::c ~stern 

Yeac Ending @>mansion Vehicle cevenue bonds Io1ill 

2017 s 19,948 s 6,266 s 8,000 $ 34,214 
2018 20,868 6,512 8,000 35,380 
2019 12,225 6,768 8,000 26,993 
2020 - 0 - 7,034 9,000 16,034 
2021 -0- 4 ,230 9,000 13,230 

2022-2023 -o- - 0 - 19,273 19,273 
Total s 53,041 $ 30,810 $ 61 ,273 s 145,124 
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The summary of long4erm debt for the year ended June 30, 2016 is as follows: 

Balance Balance Due Within 
June 30. 201 S Additions Reductions June 30, 2016 One Year 

Governmental •ctlvltles: 

Note payable •City hall s l S l ,544 s ·0 - s 6,282 s 145,262 s 6,366 
Note payable - Vehicle 8.649 . Q. 8 ,6"9 -0· · 0-
Note payable - Vehicles 61,369 ·0 - 42.0B0 19,289 13.197 
Note payable • HVAC system .o. 14,166 1.710 12.456 2.676 

221,562 14.166 58.721 177,007 22.239 

Safe room bonds payable 245,783 -0 - 10,000 235,783 10,000 

Total governmental activities s 467,345 s 14.166 s 68,721 s 412.790 s 32,239 

Business-type activities: 

Note payable - Sunstreet sewer project s 72,439 s · 0 - s 19,398 s 53,041 s 19,948 
Note payable • Vehicle . Q. 33.567 2,757 30,810 6,266 

72,439 33,567 22,155 83,851 26,214 

Water system revenue bands 68,273 -0- 7.000 61,273 8,000 

s 140.712 s 33.567 s 29,155 s 145.124 s 34,214 

6. RETIREMENT PLAN 

General Information about the Pension Plan 

Plan description. Employees of the City are provided a defined benefit pension plan through 
the County Employees Retirement System ("CERS"), a cost sharing multiple-employer defined 
benefit pension plan administered by the Kentucky Retirement System (.KRS·). The KRS was 
created by state statute under Kentucky Revised Statute Section 61.645. The KRS Board of 
Trustees is responsible for the proper operation and administration of the KRS. The KRS issues 
a publically available financial report that can be obtained by writing to Kentucky Retirement 
System, Perimeter Park West, 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, or by telephone 
at (502) 564-4646. 
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Benefits provided: Nonhazardous 

Covered 
Enlployees: 

Benefit formula: 

Final 

Comp•nsatlon: 

Ben•fit Factor: 

Cost of Living 
Adj11$tment 
("COLA"), 

Unreduced 
Retirement Benefit: 

Reduced 
ReUrement Benefit 

Tier 1 Nonhazardous 
Partldpatlon beginning 

prior to 9/1/200B 

All lu 1-tfme emplaye~ 

Fmal compensation x 
Benefit factor x Years of 
service 

Average of the highest 5 
fiscal years (must contain 
ill least 48 months and 1 

minimum of 5 fiscal years) 

2.00% • If member began 
panlcipating after 8/1/2004 
and before 9/1/2008. 
2.20% • If member began 
participating prior le 
8/1/2004 

No COLA unless authorizHI 
by the Kentucky General 
Assembly 

Any age with 27 years of 
service Age 65 with 1 
month of serv,ce 

Any age with 25 year1 of 
"rvice Age SS with S yem 
of service 

31 

Tier 2 Nanha.urdous 

Partldpatlan b•glnnlng 
9/1/20D8 through 

12/31/2013 

All full•lfme employees 

Final compen~t,,on x 
Bt>nelit factor x Years of 
service 

5 complete fiscal years 
1mmediately preceed1ng 
retirement; Each year 
must contain 12 months 

10 years or less ~ 1 10%. 
Greater than 10 years, but 
no more than 20 years = 
1.30%. Greater than 20 
years, but no more than 
26 years " 1 50ll',. Greater 
than 26 years, but no 
more than 30 years = 
1.75~ . Additional years 
above 30 = 2 00" (2.00% 
benefit factor only applies 
to service earned in 
Hcess of 30 years} 

No COLA unless 
authorl?ed by the 
Kentucky General 
Assembly 

Rule ol 87 Member must 
be at least age 57 and age 
plus earned service must 
equal 87 years al 
retirement to ret,re under 
this prov,"on. Age 65 
with S years of earned 
service 

Age 60 with 10 years of 
service Excludes 
purchased servi(e 
(exception refunds, 
om ned, free mi[tary) 

Tier 3 Nonhaurdou1 
Partlclpatlon beginning 

on or after 1/1/2014 

All full•time employees 

Cash balance plan 

No final compenSlllion 
factor 

Na benefit factor A life 
annuity can be calculated 
In accordance with 
actuarial assumptions and 
1 method adopted by the 
KRS Board basHI on 
member's accumulated 
account b1lance. 

No COLA unless 
authorized by the 
Kentucky General 
Assembly 

Rule of 87; Member must 
be at least a9e 57 and age 
plus earnt!d service must 
equal 87 years at 
ret11emen1 to retir• under 
th s provis,ori. Age 6S 
with 5 years of earned 
serv,ce 

No reduced retiremt!nl 
benefrt 



....... 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 
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Contributions. Contributions for employees are established in the statutes governing the KRS 
and may only be changed by the Kentucky General Assembly. Employees contribute 5% of 
their salary if they were plan members prior to September 1, 2008. For employees that entered 
the plan after September 1, 2008, they are required to contribute 6% of their annual creditable 
compensation. Five percent of the contribution was deposited to the member's account while 
the 1% was deposited to an account created for the payment of health insurance benefits 
under 26 USC Section 401 (h) in the Pension Fund (see Kentucky Administrative Regulation 105 
KAR 1 :420E). The City makes employer contributions at the rate set by the Board of Trustees as 
determined by an actuarial valuation. For the year ended June 30, 2016, employers contributed 
12.42% as set by KRS of each Nonhazardous employee's creditable compensation. For the year 
ended June 30, 2016, employer contributions for the City were $38,757. By law, employer 
contributions are required to be paid. The KRS may intercept the City's state shared taxes if 
required employer contributions are not remitted. The employer's actuarially determined 
contribution and member contributions are expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by 
members during the year, the cost of administration, as well as an amortized portion of any 
unfunded liability. 

Net Pension Liability 

The City's net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability 
used to calculate net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 

Actuarial assumptions. The total pension liability as of June 30, 2015 actuarial valuation was 
determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 
measurement: 

Inflation 3.25% 

Salary increases 4.00%, average, including inflation 

Investment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation 

The mortality table used for active members is RP~2000 Combined Mortality Table projected 
with Scale BB to 2013 (multiplied by SO% for males and 30% for females). For healthy retired 
members and beneficiaries, the mortality table used is the RP-2000 Combined Mortality Table 
projected with Scale BB to 2013 (set back 1 year for females). For disabled members, the RP-
2000 Combined Disabled Mortality Table projected with Scale BB to 2013 (set back 4 years for 
males) is used for the period after disability retirement There is some margin in the current 
mortality tables for possible future improvement in mortality rates and that margin will be 
reviewed again by the KRS Board's actuary when the next experience investigation is 
conducted. 
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The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 201 S actuarial valuation were based on the 
results of an actuarial experience study performed for the period July 1, 2008 through June 30, 
2013. 

(a) Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50% 

(b) Projected cash flows: The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate 
assumed that local employees would contribute the actuarially determined contribution 
rate of projected compensation over the remaining 28 year amortization period of the 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability. The actuarial determined contribution rate is adjusted 
to reflect the phase in of anticipated gains on actuarial value of assets over the first four 
years of the projection period. 

(c) long-term rate of return: The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets is reviewed 
as part of the regular experience study prepared every five years for KRS. The most recent 
analysis, performed for the period covering fiscal years 2008 through 2013, is outlined in a 
report dated April 30, 2014. Several factors are considered in evaluating the long-term rate 
of return assumption including long-term historical data, estimates inherent in current 
market data, and a log-normal distribution analysis in which best estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected return, net of investment expense, and 
inflation) were developed by the investment consultant for each major asset class (See 
chart below). These ranges were combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and then adding expected inflation. The capital market assumptions 
developed by the investment consultant are intended for use over a 10-year horizon and 
may not be useful in setting the long-term rate of return for funding pension plans which 
covers a longer timeframe. The assumptions are intended to be a long-term assumption 
and is not expected to change absent a significant change in the asset allocation, a change 
in the inflation assumption,. or a fundamental change in the market that alters expected 
returns in future years. 

(d) Municipal bond rate: The discount rate determination does not use a municipal bond rate. 

(e} Periods of projected benefit payments: Projected future benefit payments for all current plan 
members were projected through 2117. 

(f) Assumed Asset Allocation: The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real 
rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 
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Asset Class 
Combined Equity 
Combined Fixed Income 

Real Return (Diversified Inflation Strategies) 

Real Estate 

Absolute Return (Diversified Hedge Funds) 
Private Equity 

Cash 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

5.40% 
1.50% 

3.50% 

4.50% 

4.25% 

8.50% 
-0.25% 

Target Allocation 
44% 

19% 

10% 

5% 

10% 

10% 

2% 
100.00% 

(g) Sensitivity analysis: The following presents the net pension liability of the City calculated 
using the discount rate of 7.50%, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it 
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.50%) or 1-
percentage-point higher (8.50%) than the current rate: 

Net pension liability - nonhazardous 
Total 

s 
s 

1% Decrease 
(6.50%) 

791.551 

791,551 

Current 
Discount Rate 

(7.50%) 
1% Increase 

(8.50%) 

s 
s 

620,048 $ 473,146 
-,..--....,......;--

620,048 $ 473,146 -------
The City's proportionate share of the Plan's net pension liability, as indicated in the prior table, 
is $620,048 for nonhazardous. The City's proportioned share of the CERS plan was 0.014421% 
for nonhazardous. 

Pension Expense 0ncomel and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

Pension expense. The City's proportionate share of plan pension expense was $72,874 for 
nonhazardous service employees, 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. For the year ended June 30. 
2016, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions for the following sources. 
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Deferred Outflows 
ofRHourcn 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

Difference between expected and actual experience 
Change of assumptions 

s 5,153 S -0· 

Net difference between projected and actual earnings oo investments 

Changes in proportion and dilference5 between employer contributions 
and proport onate share of contribultons 

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

Total s 

62,526 
5,558 

7,816 
38,757 

119,810 S 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-o-------
The $38,757 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the 
net pension liability during the year ended June 30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred 
outflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Vear Amount 

2015 $ 81,053 

06/30/17 

$ 28,832 

06/30/18 

S 28,832 

06/30/19 

S 23,389 

In the tables shown above, positive amounts will increase pension expense and negative 
amounts will decrease pension expense. 

7. POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS 

Retired employees receive some health care benefits depending on their length of service. In 
accordance with Kentucky Revised Statutes, these benefits are provided and advanced-funded 
on an actuarially determined basis through the CERS. Covered employees hired after 
September 1, 2008, contribute 1.00% of their salaries to the CERS Insurance Fund. Kentucky 
Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplementary information for the CERS. The report may be obtained by writing 
to Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West, 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, 
Kentucky 40601. 

Nonhazardous 
Statuto rily Required Contribution Percentage of 

Rate (As a Percentage o r Covered Annual OPEB Annual OPEB Cost Annual OPEB Cost 

Payroll) Cost Contributed Conlributed 

June 30, 

2016 4.64% s 14,480 s 14,480 100% 
201S 4.92% s 16,554 s 16,554 100% 

2014 5.15% s 16,681 s 16,681 100% 
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The City is exposed to various risks and losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The 
City contracts with the Employers Mutual Casualty Company, a local government risk pool for 
insurance coverage for these risks. As a member of Employers Mutual Casualty Company, the 
City is required to make annual contributions sufficient to produce the funds necessary to 
fund the administrative expenses and the claims and claims expense. and any deficiencies in 
the cumulative reserves. 

9. RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING NET POSITION RELATED TO FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 
30,2015 

Beginning net position for the government-wide statement of activities as of July 1, 2015 has 
been restated to show deferred outflows contributions subsequent to the measurement date 
for only the pension portion of the employer contributions to CERS and not the insurance 
portion. 

Net position • July 1, 2015, prior 10 restatement 

Increase (decrease) in deferred outflows 
Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows 
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability 

Increase (decreasl!!) in net position 

Net position - July 1, 2015, as restated 

Si11nmm111MMd1 ~1l1m11111 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities 

s 814.276 s 3.075,627 

(31,140) 14,5B6 
17,340 (17,340) 

155,720 (155.720) 

1◄1,920 (158,474) 

s 956.196 $ 2,917,153 

Bvslons·sYPt AcJIYllln 
Operations and 

s 

$ 

MalnteNnte Fund 

2.947,827 

14.586 
(17,340} 

(155,7201 

(158.474) 

2.789,353 

The impact of the above changes on the change in net position previously reported for the 
year ended June 30, 2015, is as follows: 

Change in net position • as previously reported 

Change m pension expense 

Increase (decrease) in ne1 position 

Change in net position • as corrected 

Sil!Ycmmcol·Wl41 statcmcoti 
Govl!!rnmental Business-type 

Actwities Activities 

s 6,070 S (57,990) 

(10,926) (5,628) 

s (4,856) S (63,618) 
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Operatlons and 

Maintenance Fund 

1,888,834 

(5.628) 

s 1.883,206 
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INTERFUND ACCOUNTS AND TRANSFERS 

Due to and due from account balances used to cover current operating expenses were as 
follows at June 30, 2016: 

General fund $ 
Operations and maintenance 

$ 

Due from 

10,717 
-0-

10.717 

$ 

$ 

-0-
10,717 

10,717 

lnterfund transfers during the year ended June 30, 2015, were as follows: 

ICil0:i~C ia Irao:i~c QU1 

General fund s 11,002 $ 24,102 
Municipal road aid fund 5,750 6,000 
Land development fund 2,000 -0-
Safe room 18,102 -0-
Operations and maintenance 576,401 10,752 
Revenue fund 22,525 590,911 
Meter deposit fund 2,250 -0· 
Depreciation fund 1,560 7,525 
Surcharge fund 30,960 36,935 
Bond and interest sinking fund 18,000 11,151 
Sewer infiltration 25,115 26,289 

s 713,665 s 713,665 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to 
collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them and to (b) use 
unrestrfcted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for 
in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

11. RECENT GASB PRONOUNCEMENTS 

Management has not currently determined what, if any, effects of implementation of the 
following statements may have on the financial statements: 

GASB Statement No. 7S, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemptoyment Benefits 
Other Than Pensions, issued June 2015, will be effective for periods beginning after June 15, 
2017. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for Other Postemployment 
Benefits (OPES) that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental employers. 
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This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, deferred 
outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expense/expenditures. For defined 
benefit OPEB, this Statement identifies the methods and assumptions that are required to be 
used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial 
present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. Note disclosures 
and required supplementary information requirements about defined benefit OPEB will be 
enhanced. 

GASB Statement No. 82, Pension Issues - an amendment of GASS Statements No. 67, No. 68, 
and No. 73, will be effective for periods beginning after June 1 S, 2016. This Statement 
addresses issues regarding (1) the presentation of payroll•related measures in required 
supplementary information, (2) the selection of assumptions and the treatment of deviations 
from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial reporting purposes, and (3) 
the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member) 
contribution requirements. 

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, will be effective for periods beginning after 
December 15, 2018. This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all 
state and local governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a 
government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with 
whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary 
component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. 

GASB Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017, will be effective for periods beginning after June 15, 
2017. This Statement addresses a variety of topics including issues related to blending 
component units, goodwill, fair value measurement and application, and postemployment 
benefits. 

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, will be effective for periods beginning after December 15, 
2019. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial statements by 
requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were 
classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources 
based on the payment provisions of the contract It establishes a single model for lease 
accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an 
underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an 
intangible right-to-use lease asset and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and 
a def erred inflow of resources. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­
GENERAL FUND - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance Over 

Original Final Actual 
Revenues 

Property taxes s 54,000 s Sl,370 s 45,301 s 
Business licenses 35,000 23,800 24,900 
Unloading licenses 1,300 1,000 1,000 
Interest income 20 20 22 
Occupational licenses 45,000 70,380 71,122 
Police department revenue 24,500 11,200 20,719 
Fire department revenue 7,000 3,250 3,833 
lease income 25,400 25,400 25,576 
Franchise fees - utilities 31,800 29,200 29,216 
Franchise fees - telecommunications 4,800 4,800 4,803 
Sanitation 52.000 48,730 39,666 
Permits 200 120 120 
Insurance ta)( 111,600 110,000 115,820 
Auto licenses -0- ·0- 6,228 
Gross receipts license fee -0· 23,000 23,841 
Donations 3,700 3,820 3,821 
Miscellaneous 13,530 14,200 16,070 

Intergovernmental revenues 
Coal and mineral grants 11,000 10,360 10,368 
Police grants 5,500 1,880 1,888 
House Bill 413 7,500 6,400 6,406 
Stale police grants • KLEFPF 10,940 9.400 9,247 
County fire grants 8,000 8,000 -0-
State fire grants 7,750 7,750 8,000 

Total Revenues 460,540 464.080 467,967 

See report of independent auditors and accompanying note to the budgetary information. 
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(Under) 

(6,069) 
1,100 

·0· 
2 

742 
9,519 

583 
176 
16 
3 

(9,064) 

·0· 
5,820 
6,228 

841 
1 

1,870 

8 
8 
6 

(1S3) 
(8,000) 

250 

3,887 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GENERAL FUND - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Bud2eted Amounts 
Variance Over 

Original Final Actual 
Expenditures 

General government 
Salaries 209,860 228,SS0 207,017 
Payroll taxes 13,730 14,330 15,053 
Retirement 29,630 35,400 33,083 
Utilities 35,000 35,500 36,430 
Insurance 39,450 29,200 48,922 
Telephone 4,600 4,300 4,621 
Profenional fees 3,500 3,500 3,941 
Advertising and legal 5,000 4,200 1,637 
Fuel -0- -0- 74 
Festival expense 1,000 1,000 2,816 
Supplies 5,950 8,000 5,881 
Towing expense 7,000 6,500 7,715 
Mayor and city council expense 1,000 750 -0-
Parks and recreation 2,000 1,000 -0-
Bank fees -0- -0· 515 
Conferences -0- -0- 244 
Miscellaneous 6,620 10,500 -0· 

Public safety 
Police department 38,750 38,300 34,379 
Fire department 22,000 24,500 22,506 

Capital outlay -0- -0- 14,166 

Total expenditures 425,090 445,530 439,000 

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 35.450 18,550 28,967 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Proceeds from sale of equipment 20.000 41,900 35,050 
Proceeds from loan ·O· -0- 14,166 
Debt service (50,450) (80,250) (66,656) 
Operating transfers in 6,000 6,000 11,002 
Operating transfers out (12,000) (2,000) (24,102) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (36,450) (34,350) (30,540) 

Net Change In Fund Balances (1 ,000) (15,800) (1,573) 

Beginning Fund Balance 47,412 47,412 47,412 

Ending Fund Balance s 46,412 s 31,612 s 45,839 s 

See report of independent auditors and accompanying note to the budgetary information. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTE TO THE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - GENERAL FUND - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

The City of Muldraugh, Kentucky (the "City") follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary 
data reflected in the financial statements. 

1. The City clerk/administrator is responsible for preparing the proposed operating budgets prior to 
each fiscal year commencing on July 1. The proposed operating budgets are submitted to the City 
Council for approval. The budgets are legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

2. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the City Council.. The budget for 
the City of Muldraugh was amended by vote of the City Council. 

Actual expenditures and operating transfers out may not legally exceed "budget· appropriations at 
the individual fund level. Budgetary control, however, is maintained at the departmental level. 
Appropriations lapse at the close of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been expended. 
The City prepares its budget on a basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

See report of independent auditors. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF CITY'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
IN COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CERS) 

City's proportion of the net pension 

liability 

City's proportionate share of the net 

pension liability 

City's covered employee payroll 

City's proportion of the net position liability 

JUNE 30, 2016 

as a percentage of its covered employee payroll 

Total Pension Plan's Fiduciary Net Position 

as a percentage of Total Pension liability 

s 

s 

June 30, 2016 

Nonhazardous 

0.014421% 

620,048 

336,469 

184.28% 

59.97% 

$ 

$ 

June 30, 2015 

Nonhazardous 

0.014118% 

458,000 

320,799 

142.77% 

66.80% 

Note: This schedule is intended to present 10 years of the proportionate share of the net pension liability. Currently, only those years with 
information available are presented. The amounts presented above for the fiscal year were determined as of June 30 for the year prior 
(measurement date). 

See report of independent auditors. 
42 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF CITY'S CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE COUNTY EMPLOYEES 
RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CERS) 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Statutorily required contribution for pension 

City's contributions in relation to the statutorily 
required contribution 

Annual contribution deficiency (excess) 

City's contributions as a percentage of statutorily 

required contribution for pension 

City's covered employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of its covered 
employee payroll 

s 

$ 

s 

June 30, 2016 

Nonhazardous 

38,757 

(38,757} 

-0-

100.00% 

312,053 

12.42% 

June 30, 2015 

Nonhazardous 

s 42,900 

(42,900) 

$ -0-

100.00% 

$ 336,469 

12.75% 

Note: This schedule is intended to present 10 years of contributions and related ratios. Currently, only those years with information 
available are presented. The amounts presented above for the fiscal year were determined as of the fiscal year ended above. 

See report of independent auditors. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Muniapal Ro.cl Aid f • nd ~ndDl!YOlc>pmcntfund 
Budli!tod Amounts •~• tfll Amounu 

V•n•ncr 
Origuwt Final Actiul O..r(Vndtr> Otig;NI fin,I 

RevtnlMI 
Interest Income s 20 s 20 s 22 s 2 s -0- I -0-
IJon.atlOffl -0· -0- ,.soo 1,S00 -0- -0-,,.,,....,_, 

-0- -0- -0- -0- -0· -0-
lnt~9ovemnan~I Antnur: 

MunlC.tpiJ road ~d g™lts 22.000 IIUOO 18.8S2 52 -0- -0-

Tot.1IR~Mu~s 22.020 1u20 20.lH 1 55-4 -0· -?-
&~hu-

f-ntrv,t tspfflsn -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
R.f'J)aln •nd ffllwtlitNn.ce 27,020 u.soe 5.947 (11,S{,1) -0- -0· 
P,ctemanaJ f"H1 ·0· -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
l.nsurant:e 6,000 6,000 1,896 (4,11M) -0• -0-
Futl 1,000 ISOO 11911 (302) -0- -0-
Supphti -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0· 
PJ4eel,neous 12.000 10.812 UJJ (4,479) -0- 6.720 
CaptU10ut1,r -0- 10.000 ID.DOD -0- l2.464 -0-

Total uponditur.s 46,02() 42.820 25,374 (17,446) l2.464 6.720 

(1CHS of Reven'"11 Ont f\JnduJ Eq.ndrturH [24,000) 124,000) (5,000) 19,000 Cll.,46,4) (6.720) 

<>ihtr fiNncing Soutcn (\kn) 
Tunsfe,s In -0- -0- 5,750 5.750 5,264 2.000 
, ... ,~ .... Out 16.000) (6,000) (6,000) -0- -0- -0-
Note P"'tfflents -0- -0- -0- -0- -0· -0· 
s.le ol fued 111,u -0- -0- -0- -0- -0· -0-

TQl~l Other FiNncl'\g Sautcn (l.ke,1J (6.000) 16.000J (2501 5,750 5.26-1 l.000 

bcH, of R1-venuH and Othwr Sourt.es ow, {Undftl 

bpondotUIM ()0,000) (30.000) (S.250) 24,7S0 (27.200) (U201 

Fund b.&uiu, beginnfng of yHr 23.1146 23,1146 2J,8"6 -0- U,274 U.274 

Fufldbollnce.ffldofpa, J 16.IS4) t (6.1 S,IJ S 18.596 s 24,7S0 I 7,1174 I 29.554 

See report of independent auditors and accompanying note to budgetary information. 
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2.000 
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·0-
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-0-
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·0-
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

-.... 
lntetest Income 
Don•t.an1 
Mt'-C■lllil\eOYJ 

lf'\tergoyemmental R.venua: 
Munici~I road aid grants 

Tot.at R.wnues 

Eapendllu,-
Festrval upenws 
Rep~,n and m.intl!'N1ncr 
Professton.- fMs 
ln,urance 
F.,.I 
Supp~•• 
Miscell.aneou, 
C.pl!M OUll•y 

Tot.al Upend;u..,es 

(teen of Rev.nun OVt-1' CVl\der) U'pendilllret 

OtMr fi~ncing Sot1u:et (U1•ll 
f ransf•n th 
t,antf•n Out 
Note payments 
S.,• gf fiaed iHMU 

lout 01twt Ananang SoUfCtS (Ul,H) 

b'-t'U of Rewrw.,es M\d 00.r Source, Owr fUnder) 
hp•nd,tur-H 

Fund baliinc-•. b.g1nn.ng of ya•r 

F"nd i..i..,. ..... ct of yMr 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

s,otm W•ter M.ru..,2emmt Fund 
Budgeted Amounts 

\I.to.nee 

°""' 

festr,•I f und 
lud9eted Amounts 

V.anM'ICe 
Ow, 

~ le Room 
lludg••itd Amo.,.nts 

v., ... nce 
0-r 

~~~ (Under) ~~~~ ~~~~ 

l ID 
-0· 

lS.ODD 

10 

•0· 
·D• 

s 
·0• 
-0. 

(SI l -0· -0· l -0· 
.c,. ~.soo 8,001 8,001 
•O• .g. O• ·O· 

•0· l -0- .o. l . Q. 

-0· -0- ·0· ·0· 
·0 · 1,000 1,000 sso 

-0· 
O• 

1-&SOJ 

-0- -0• .o. •O• -0· -0- ·0 •0• · 0- •0· -0- -0· 

15.010 

·O· 
-0· 

10 

-0-

·0· 

s 

-0-
·0· 

ISi 

-o. 
.I). 

-0- -0- -0- -0-
-0 • -0- .o. .o. 
-0· -0· -0· -0· 
-0· -0- .(). -0· 

20.010 •0• •0• -0-
___ o_. ____ -o_. ____ -o_._ -o. 

4.SOO 

...000 
-0-
-0-
.(). 

-o­
·0-
-0-

8,001 

7.390 
·0-
-0-
. Q. 

•O• 

-0· 
-0-

8,001 

7.390 
· O· 
-0-

·0· 
.o. 
-0 · 
.g. 

· 0- .(I, . Q , 

·O· 

·0 · 

·0-
.o. 
.(I. 

·O· 
-0-
-0-
•O -----------------

1,000 

I). 

1,.]QO 
.o. 
-o. 
-0· 
,O. 

.0-

-0 

1,000 

o-
1.30CJ 

·O• 
-o. 
•O• 
.(I 

-0-

5SO 

-0-
.(). 

O• 

· O· 
·O· 
186 
-o . 
...!!.: 

~ -0• 

10 

-0 · ____ -o_._ ~ ~ ~ •0 • ~ 

....:2.: 
~ 186 

15.000) 

-0. 
-0• 
-0-

__ -o_-_ 

·0-
·0-
-0-
·0• 

-0-
-0-
·O· 
-0· 

(51 

·O· 
-0· 

SOD 

· O· 
-0-

611 

O· 
-0-

611 

-0· 

·O· 

-0· 1300> (300) 364 

·0· 19,450 1e.4SO 11.102 
•O· -0· •O· ·O· 

·0· -0· -0- ·0· ·0 · (18, .. 50) (18 ... 501 118 . .U.J 
____ .o __ -____ -o_-_ -o- -o- -o- ___ -o_-____ ._o-_ -o-

(4501 

.o . 
(1,300> 

• Q. 

·0• 

·O· 
186 
.Q • 

.(I. 

11.11•1 

66,4 

l-18 
-0· 

6 
-0· 

___ .o_-____ .o-____ -o_._ -o- .o. -0- · O· ____ • .;;.o_- ___ -o_. ____ .o_._ 1342) 350 

IS.ODO> 10 (51 soo 

~~~ ·O• ~ 

611 

2.671 

611 

2.671 

-0, (lOO) 1300) 

___ -o_._ ~ ~ 

u 

9. 5A6 

)10 

0 

~ ~ ~ S ISi ..l..!!!!,. ~ ~ l -0· ~ ~ ~ l 3 10 

See report of independent auditors and accompanying note to budgetary information. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

NOTE TO THE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

The City of Muldraugh, Kentucky (the "City") follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary 
data reflected in the financial statements. 

1. The City clerk/administrator is responsible for preparing the proposed operating budgets prior to 
each fiscal year commencing on July 1. The proposed operating budgets are submitted to the City 
Council for approval. The budgets are legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

2. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the City Council. The budget for 
the City of Muldraugh was amended by vote of the City Council. 

Actual expenditures and operating transfers out may not legally exceed "budget" appropriations at 
the individual fund level. Budgetary control, however, is maintained at the departmental level. 
Appropriations lapse at the close of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been expended. 
The City prepares its budget on a basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

See report of independent auditors. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET-NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Nonmll}or Funds • Governmental 
Land Storm Water 

Municipal Road Development Police Sp1mal Management 
Aid fund fund Account Fund Fund Festival fund Safe Room Totals 

Assets 
Cash s -0- s -o- s 2.421 s 5,240 s 3,282 s -0· s 10,943 
Restncted cash 18,596 28,059 -0- -0- -0· 1,918 48.573 
Reseive deposit -0- -0- -0- ·O· -0- 7,650 7,650 

Total auets s 18,596 s 28,059 s 2.421 s 5,240 s 3,282 s 9,568 s 67,166 

Uabllltles and Fund Balances 

l.Jabil1hel. 
Due to other funds s -0- s -0- s -0- s -0- s -0- s -0- s -0-
Accounts Payable -0- ·0- -o- -0- -0- -0- -0· 

Total hab,liues ·0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0· 

Fund Balance. 
Restncted lor land development -0- 28.0S9 -o- -0- -o- -0- 28.059 
Restncted for safe room -0- -0- ·O· -0- -o- 9,568 9.568 
Restricted lor street repa1r5 18,596 -0- -o- -o- -0- -o- 18,596 
Unassigned -0- -0- 2.421 S,240 3,282 -0- 10,943 

Total fund balance 18,596 28.059 2.421 5,240 3.282 9,568 67,166 

Total Uabllltlfl and Fund Balances s 18,596 s 28,059 s 2.,m s 5,240 s 3,282 s 9,S68 s 67,166 

See report of independent auditors. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

uonci 
Non~or Fuftdt - G■-lal 

StormW&lff 
Mun1<1p•l llo•d Dew top,,,..,, PaloceSp«>ol M•ra.9Cllln11 

Aid Fund Fund Ac-count Fund 
Revel\U.t: 

Fund FnllY•I Fund S•I• Room Total, 

Inter~,, income I 22 ' -0- I ·0· s 5 ' ·O· ' ·0· ' 27 
Don.hons -0· -0- -0- .I). 1.001 •0• 8,001 
Mtscell1ne-ous 1,500 ·0- -0· -0- ·0· -0- 1,500 
Rrn11 ·0· -0- .Q. -0- ·0· 550 550 
ln1e,govemme1nt•I Rnmue-. 

Mumcp1I ro1d aid grants 18,852 ·0- -0- -0- .I). ·0- 1e.ss2 
Tot•I Rn-enues 20,374 ·D· -0• s 8,001 550 28,930 

bpfflditu•-
Cutnmt: 

festrval e,;pense -0- -0- -0- .(). 7,390 -0- 7.390 
R~111·1 and m1m1.-n,n(e 5,947 ·0- ·0- -0- -0- -0- 5,947 
Insurance 1,896 ·0- -0- -0- ·0· •0- 1,896 
OUic.c upa,11! -0- · 0- ·0- -0- -0· 1116 1116 
Fuel l. 198 -0- .Q. -0- ·0· -0- 1,198 
Protns.eonal re-es •0- 1500 -0· -0- -0· -0· 1,500 
MtiCt'bnN>Yt 6,333 6.715 20 -0· -0· -0· 13.068 
up,t•I oull•y 10.000 ·0· -0- -0- -0- -0- 10.000 

Totill Upendnures. 25,374 a.215 20 -0- 7,390 186 ___ 4_1.185 

Eacess of Rnchun Over (Under) bpmdilures (5.000) (8,2U) l~ s 611 364 (12.255) 

Other Fnunong Sources (U1H) 
Pnnap•lp•yment• -0- -0- -0- 0- ·0- (10,000) (10,000) 
lnlerHt e.rpens.e ,o. ·0- -0- -0- 4- (8.-1-44) (8,-444) 
Opn'tl1ir.g 1ran~fcr,; H'I 5,750 Z.000 .a()- -0. ·O· 11.102 25.8S2 
Opttratl~ transf1rs out (6.000) -0- 4- .. 4 . ·O· (6,000) 

To i.ii OthM Rn,ancing Sourcn (Uks) (250) 2.000 -0· -0- -0. (3421 ___ 1,408 

been of Revenu~ and 01Mr Sourcn Ottt (Under) Expendnures (5,250) (6.215) (20f s 611 22 (10,8-47) 

Beg,nnm,g fond b,lance ZJ.11-46 34.274 Z.<1-11 5,235 2.671 9.546 ~013 

Fvnd b.a.n<•. ond of rtar ' 18.596 ' 28,059 ' 2.~21 $ s.2~0 s l.282 ' 9,565 ' 67,166 

See report of independent auditors. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-
NON MAJOR BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Nonmajor Funds - Business• Type Activities 
W;iter/Sewer 

Depreciation Meter Depos,1 Surcharge Construction Bond & ln1eres1 Sewer Infiltration 
Fund Fund Fund 

Assets 
Fund ~inking Fund Fund Totals 

Current Assets: 
Cash s -0- s 0 s 3.933 s -0- s ·0- s 860 s 4,793 
Restricted c.ish 7,007 44,264 ,-0. 1,000 28.171 ..(). 80,442 
Receivable: 

Water ,-0. ,-0. ,-0. -0- ,-0. ,-0. -0-
G.Mbage ,-0. ·0· ,-0. ·0· -0• ,-0. -0· 
Sewer ,-0. ,-0. -0- -0- -0- ..(). ·0· 
Surcharg~ ·0- ·0· -0- -0· -0- .(). -0-
Infiltrate -0· -0- ,-0. -0- ,-0. -0· -0· 

Due from other funds -0· •0- -o- ·0- ..(). -0- ·0· 

Total current assets 7,007 44,264 3,933 1,000 28.171 860 8S,235 

Total a-ts s 7.007 s 44,264 s 3,933 s l.000 s 28.171 s 860 s 85.235 

Uabllltles 
Current Uabllltle1: 
Deposits s ·0- s 32.150 s -0· s -0- s -0- s -0- s 32, 150 

Total cur:ent liab1h11es ·0· 32.1S0 ..(). -0- -0- ,-0. 32. 150 

Noncurrent UablHtles: 
Notes payable •0• .(). -0- .(). -0- .(). .Q • 

Bonds payable -0- .(). ·0• ·0- -0• -0· -0· 

Total noncurrent hb1l1ties -0· -0· -0· -0- -0- ,-0. ·O· 

Total llabllltles .o. li.,so -0· -0- -0- -0- 32.150 

Net position 
Restncted 7,007 12.114 ·0- 1.000 28,171 --0- 48.292 
Unrestricted -0- ..(). 3,933 -0- ,-0. 860 4,793 

Total net position 7,007 12. 114 3,933 1,000 28,171 860 53,005 

Total llabUltles and net position s 7,007 s 4'1.264 s 3,933 s 1,000 s 28,171 s 860 s 85,235 

See report of independent auditors. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION­
NON MAJOR BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Nonm•jor hinds• Bush,-• Type Actlvllln 
Meler Depo,il Surch•rge Waler/Sewer llond & Interest 

Deprecialion Fund Fund Fund Construction Fund Sinkir,g Fund 
o, ... 11ng Revenllff: 

Misctflaneous s -0· s 6,089 s -0- s -0- s -0-
Total Operating RNenuts -0· 6.089 -0- -0- -0-

Opet•tlng £xpenHS: 
Office Expense -0- -0- 11 + ,o. 

Total OpmtJng upenses -0· -0- 11 -0- -0-

Operating Income (Loss) -0· 6.08-P· 111) -0· .o. 
Non-Oper.iling Revenues (bpenses): 

lnt,res1 Income 6 10 -0- Z3 
Opmting Transfers In 1,560 USO 30,960 -0· 18,000 
Operating Transfers Out (7,525) ·11- (36,935) -0· 111. 1S11 

Total Non-operating Revenue (Expenses) (5.959) 2.250 CS,965) -0- 6,872 

Change In Net Position f5,959J 8,339 (5.976) ·O· 6,872 

Total Net Pootion • Beginning 12.966 1.ns 9.909 1,000 21,299 

Toi.II Net Position• Ending s 7,007 s 12.114 s l.933 s l.000 s 28.171 

See report of independent auditors. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS-
NONMAJOR BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

----
NDNMjor Fun4s • luoi111S1•Tze! Ac11vhla 

D,rp,e<1•tton W1terr.l.- Bond & lnt.,Ht Sewtt lnhhr1hon 

rund Meler Depos~ runc1 S..dlAl~fund ConstJ..ctlC>n fund Sriingfund fund Touts 

Calh "'"'1 ,,_,.. opo,atlnt acti¥111ot 
Clsh rKtNed from an.tam•rs s -0- s 390 s -0- ' -0- ' -0- s -0- ' 390 

Cuh p1y,,,.nu to supplitn lor goocjs 1nd """ces -0- -0- (111 -0• -0- (17) {2111 
Cash poym<nU to omplc,yen lot "M<H -0- -0· -0- ·0· -0- -0- -0-

Net ush llows from oporotir,g 1ctN•bes -0- 390 (111 -0- -0- (17) 362 

c.si, --'"'"' llott-aplcal fiftandng aaM1les 
Oper,ttng tr.nsfer, - 1n from other fl.Wld1 1,S60 U50 30.960 -0- llOOO 25.115 77,88S 
Oper11ing 1r1nsl•n • out to othor funds (7,52S1 -0- (36.935) -0- (111S1) (26.289) (81,900) 

Net c.uh flows from ncn-<&p•t•t financing •ctMltn (5,9651 2.250 (5.9751 -0- 6.849 (1.1741 (4,015) 

Cath lloW1 INHII im,ntin, actlvltlel 
lnteren iN:om, 6 -0- ID -0- 23 -0- 39 

Net ash flows from ,nvrs1ing 1ctMt.ei 6 ID ,(). 23 ·0- 39 

Ntt mc111.s. ktt<•••s.> ,nu~ ind cash e-quN1ltnts (5,9591 2.640 (5.9761 -0- 6.872 fl.191) (J.6141 

C.1h and cam e-ciwv,lents • Mgfnn;ng of yru IZ.966 •1624 9.909 I.GOO Zl.299 2.051 a&.849 

Calh Ind C~lh equ,va~nts • end of ytoar _! 7,007 s 4-4,264 s ___!933 ' _l,__000 ' 2&._171 s a60 ' 8S.235 

Shown In 11M liftMcW lbtamfflb M: 

Clsll -0- -0- 3,9Jl -0- -0· 860 4,793 
Re-stncted t •sh 7007 4-4,264 -0- 1,000 28.171 -0- 80,"'42 

s 7,007 ' 44.264 s 3,933 ' 1,000 ' 21171 s a60 ' 85.2J5 

llea,ndliolkHI ol net _,.lint lnmm• 10 - DIIII p,ovlded by 

•tMroting 1ctlvlllos: 
Oper1t,ng 1n<x>mt (losst s -0- s 6.089 s (111 I ,0. ' ... 1 !171 ' u,, 

Adjustmonts to roccnale not operot,ng on<onM! to Ml ush provided by 

optra11ng .aWIOH: 

OfJJrK~TIOn -0- -0- -4- 4 -0- + -0· 
CNnges., 1>se1s/bbil~ies -0- (5.6991 4 -0· ♦ -0- 15.699) 

Net ash - f,om -••ting KIMht> ' -0- ' 390 ' ___J!!) ' -0- ' ,0, I (17) s 362 

See report of independent auditors. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Mayor and City Council 
City of Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the City of Muldraugh, 
Kentucky (the "City"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated November 13, 2017. 

lntemal Control Over Fjnancial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of e)(pressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of e)(pressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct. misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the City's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses, or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, 
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described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses that we consider to be material 
weaknesses as items 2016·2 through 2016-4. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion 
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other 
matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 2016-1. 

City's Response to Findings 

The City's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and responses. The City's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
City's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Slut Co. , u.c.. 
Louisville, Kentucky 
November 13, 2017 
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Finding: 2016-1 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Couse: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

Finding; 2016-2 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Couse: 

Effect: 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
JUNE 30, 2016 

The City of Muldraugh, Kentucky (the "City") is required to have an audit 
completed by February 1 of the year following their year-end. 

Kentucky Revised Statutes require submission of an audited financial 
statement for cities for their fiscal year ended by February 1. 

The City engaged an independent accountant in a timely manner to provide 
an audit of their financial statements. Due to this being a first year 
engagement, the auditor was unable to complete the audit engagement by 
the February 1st deadline. 

The City was unable to submit an audited financial statement by the February 
1 due date. 

The auditor will take necessary steps to complete, review and issue their 
audited financial statements in a more timely manner to meet the February 
1" deadline as required by state statute. 

Management recognizes that this was a first year engagement for their new 
accounting firm and in future years, their independent accountant will meet 
the required deadline per state statute, 

During 201 S, the amount reported as deferred outflow of resources -
contributions subsequent to the measurement date were included in pension 
expense and included a portion of payments to the pension plan that related 
to retirement insurance payments. 

Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, contributions to the pension plan after the measurement date 
should offset the pension liability in the following year and should only 
include the amount contributed to the pension plan related to pension 
payments. 

The nature and complexity of the transaction involved. 

As a result of the above conditions, deferred outflows was overstated and 
pension expense was understated during 2015. 
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Recommendation: 

Response: 

Finding: 2016-3 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect; 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
JUNE 30, 2016 

We recommend the City review its year-end procedures for recording net 

pension liability and pension expense. 

We accept the auditor's recommendation. Due to the complexity of the new 
pension calculations and year•end adjustments under the new accounting 
standards, we consulted with the predecessor auditor during the 2015 audit 
and the new external auditor during the 2016 audit for assistance with the 
year-end adjustments. We will work with the auditor in future years to 
ensure the amount contributed to the retirement system only includes the 
pension payment and to ensure the payments are offset against the net 
pension liability in the correct year. 

During 2015, the amount reported as def erred outflows, deferred inflows and 
net pension liability were presented only in the governmental funds and not 
allocated to the water and sewer fund as appropriate. 

The net pension liability and related deferred inflows and deferred outflows 
should be reported in the appropriate fund based on where employee 
compensation expense is charged. 

The nature and complexity of the transaction involved. 

As a result of the above conditions, pension expense and the related deferred 
inflows and deferred outflows were overstated during 2015 for the 
governmental funds and understated for the water and sewer fund. 

We recommend the City review its year-end procedures for allocating and 
recording net pension liability, deferred inflows and deferred outflows in the 
proper fund. 

We accept the auditor's recommendation. Due to the complexity of the new 
pension calculations and year-end adjustments under the new accounting 
standards, we consulted with the predecessor auditor during the 2015 audit 
and the new external auditor during the 2016 audit for assistance with the 
year-end adjustments. We will work with the auditor in future years to 
ensure the amounts recorded in each fund is appropriate. 
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Finding; 2016-4 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
JUNE 30, 2016 

We are required to give consideration to the City's ability to prepare financial 
statements and related note disclosures, as well as the oversight of the 
financial reporting process by those charged with governance. 

Such preparation would require the City to maintain appropriate technical 
knowledge to prepare the financial statements with all related note 
disclosures. 

The nature and complexity of the transaction involved with preparing 
financial statements and related note disclosures. 

As a result of the above conditions, the City does not have controls in place 
that would assure the preparation of the financial statements and related 
note disclosures in accordance with modified accrual or accrual basis of 
accounting. 

As with many small cities. the City engages the auditor to draft the financial 
statements and to perform the necessary steps to ensure the disclosures are 
complete. Once drafted, the financial statements are submitted to the City for 
approval. While this practice is common and practical, we must inform those 
charged with governance of this finding. 

We accept the auditor's recommendation. Due to the complexity of the 
financial reporting process and full governmental disclosures, the City will 
continue to rely on the auditor in future years to ensure the financial 
statements and related disclosures are appropriate. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE 
JUNE 30, 2016 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH, KENTUCKY 

The City of Muldraugh, Kentucky hereby certifies that assistance received from the Local 
Government Economic Assistance Program was expended for the purpose intended as dictated 
by the applicable Kentucky Revised Statutes. 

Joseph Noon., Mayor 

Caroline Cline, City Clerk/Treasurer 
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